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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Christ Episcopal Church stands on a slight rise at the southeast corner of College
and Washington streets in Brownsville, two blocks north of the Haywood County
Courthouse. The Reverend James W. Rogers designed the Gothic Revival church; con-
struction began in 1854 and continued sporadically until ca. 1869,

The small rectangular brick church stands on a brick foundation which has been stuccoed
to simulate stone. The low gable roof is now covered with composition shingles. A
large, square crenelated tower dominates the west elevation, and corners of this element
are decorated with setback buttresses. Louvered lancet openings pierce all four walls
of the tower, and the west elevation has a Gothic Revival entrance with double-leaf
paneled doors and a stained glass transom; a stone Latin cross surmounts the entrance.

The north and south walls are. nearly 1dent1cal, each has flve bays dellneated by
stepped buttresses and lancet windows. One buttress in each wall contalns a brlck
chimney. Each corner is terminated w1th a tall plnnacle, and a 51mple, scalloped o
cornice completes the ornamentation for each wall. The east wall is completely unadorned
except for a small chimney stack. In 1874 the congregation attached a vestry room to
this elevation; this structure was razed in 1969 and replaced with a single story,

brick parish house. All of the walls of the church were laid in seven-course American
common bond, and stretcher bond was used for the parish house walls.,

The interior is an open rectangular space with rows of pews separated by a center aisle.
The benches and woodwork, including the trefoil chair rail, are all original. A

Mason and Hamlin.cabinet organ and.black walnut.altar. and lectern, designed by the
Reverend,.Robert A. Cobbs, were installed between 1867 and 1869 and remain in the
bulldlng, gas lights were added three or four years later in 1873. 1In 1892 the gallery
in the west end of the church was removed, and a lowered, embossed-metal ceiling and
the stained glass transom over the entrance were installed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Reverend Thomas Wright and the Reverend John Chilton organized Zion Church in

Brownsville on August 25, 1832,
church; he was also the first Episcopal priest to be ordained in Tennessee.

Chilton became the first rector of the Brownsville

The

fledgling congregatlon held services in the Haywood County Courthouse until the present
A native Brownsv1111an the Reverend James W. Rogers led a
.construction fund drive which y;elded $3 200, Rogers has been credited with designing

church was erected in 1854.

the Gothic Revival church.
unfinished until 1857 or 1858,

1898.

Although construction began in 1854 the ‘building remained
The church survived the Civil War largely unscathed.

In 1868 or 1869 the tower was completed and the altar and lectern installed.
Church was consecrated on March 15, 1874.

Zion

The name was changed to Christ Church in

The Gothic Revival style of architecture was especially popular among Episcopalians
in antebellum Tennessee, and a number of small brick churches were built in this style

around the state,

Christ Episcopal Church,~the -eldest church in-Brownsville and one of

the oldest Episcopal churches in West Tennessee, has survived the century and-a- quarter

since it was built with a minimum of alterations in its appearance.

The congregation

has carefully maintained- the building and intends to continue to use the building-for
services,
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VERBAL BOUNDARY:DESCRIPTION The property nominated is a rectangular Tot which measures
approximately 75 feet by 150 feet and is bounded as follows: beginning at the southeast
corner 6f Washington and''Cdilege streets; thence approximately 150' a¥orng College Street;

thence approximately 75' south; thence approximately 150' west; thence approximately 75"
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

north to the beginning.
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